
From: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD
To: "Sheldon Hitchcock"; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; mnaranjo@slo.state.nm.us
Cc: Rebecca Haskell; Robert McNeill; Dakota Neel; Aaron Lieb; Christopher Gray
Subject: RE: (Work Plan) Dump Yard 2 State #002H 9-29-2017 (2RP-4424) (30-015-42518)
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Sheldon,
 
You revised work plan looks good. Thanks for taking care of the additional requests that I asked for.
 
Your work plan is approved.
 
 
OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately
investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water,
human health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of
responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or regulations.
 
If you have any questions or concerns, and for notification, please contact Mike Bratcher and/or
myself in the District II Office.
 
 
 
 

Crystal Weaver
Environmental Specialist
OCD – Artesia District II

811 S. 1st Street
Artesia, NM 88210
Office: 575-748-1283 ext. 101
Cell: 575-840-5963
Fax: 575-748-9720
 
 
 

From: Sheldon Hitchcock [mailto:SLHitchcock@concho.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2018 12:42 PM
To: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD <Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us>; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
<mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; mnaranjo@slo.state.nm.us
Cc: Rebecca Haskell <RHaskell@concho.com>; Robert McNeill <RMcNeill@concho.com>; Dakota
Neel <DNeel2@concho.com>; Aaron Lieb <ALieb@concho.com>; Christopher Gray
<CGray@concho.com>
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Subject: RE: (Work Plan) Dump Yard 2 State #002H 9-29-2017 (2RP-4424) (30-015-42518)
 
Ms. Weaver/Mr. Naranjo,
 
Please see the attached revised work plan. A added MRO results and the requested sample point
near the flare. Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.
 
Thank you,
 
Sheldon L. Hitchcock
HSE Coordinator
COG Operating LLC
2407 Pecos Avenue | Artesia, NM 88210
Cell: 575-703-6475 | Office: 575-746-2010
slhitchcock@concho.com
 

 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged.  If
you are not the intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any review, dissemination or copying of this email and its attachments, if any, or
the information herein, is prohibited.  If you received this email in error,  please immediately notify
the sender by return email and delete this email from your system.  Thank you.
 
 

From: Groves, Amber [mailto:agroves@slo.state.nm.us] 
Sent: Tuesday, January 09, 2018 9:38 AM
To: 'Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD'; Sheldon Hitchcock; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Cc: Rebecca Haskell; Robert McNeill; Dakota Neel; Aaron Lieb; Christopher Gray
Subject: [External] RE: (Work Plan) Dump Yard 2 State #002H 9-29-2017 (2RP-4424) (30-015-42518)
 
**** External email. Use caution. ****
Sheldon,
 
NMSLO agrees with NMOCD on the below stipulations.
 
Thank you,
 
 
Amber Groves
Remediation Specialist
Field Operations Division
(575)392-3697
(575)263-3209 cell
New Mexico State Land Office
2827 N. Dal Paso Suite 117
Hobbs, NM  88240

mailto:slhitchcock@concho.com
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*My last day with NMSLO will be January 11, 2018.  All ROE inquiries will need to go to Conrad Kegel
at ckegel@slo.state.nm.us.  Any release that is over 10 bbls of OIL will need to be reported to Kenda
Montoya at kmontoya@slo.state.nm.us.  Once my position is filled, you will be notified on who to
copy on submittals to NMOCD.  It has been a pleasure working with you!
………………………………
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE - This e-mail transmission, including all documents, files, or previous e-mail
messages attached hereto, may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information.  If you are not
the intended recipient, or a person responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that you must not read this transmission and that any disclosure, copying, printing, distribution, or
use of any of the information contained in and/or attached to this transmission is STRICTLY
PROHIBITED.  If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately notify the sender and
delete the original transmission and its attachments without reading or saving in any manner.  Thank you.
 
 
 

From: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD [mailto:Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us] 
Sent: Thursday, December 28, 2017 3:21 PM
To: Sheldon Hitchcock <SLHitchcock@concho.com>; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
<mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Groves, Amber <agroves@slo.state.nm.us>
Cc: Rebecca Haskell <RHaskell@concho.com>; Robert McNeill <RMcNeill@concho.com>; Dakota
Neel <DNeel2@concho.com>; Aaron Lieb <ALieb@concho.com>; Christopher Gray
<CGray@concho.com>
Subject: RE: (Work Plan) Dump Yard 2 State #002H 9-29-2017 (2RP-4424) (30-015-42518)
 
COG * Dump Yard 2 State #2H * 30-015-42518 * 2RP-4424
 
Sheldon,
 
Please provide the TPH MRO results for all sample points and please conduction one additional
sample point in between the flare and your sample point AH-3 ideally within the off the pad area.
 
Thank you,
 
 
 

Crystal Weaver
Environmental Specialist
OCD – Artesia District II

811 S. 1st Street
Artesia, NM 88210
Office: 575-748-1283 ext. 101
Cell: 575-840-5963
Fax: 575-748-9720
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From: Sheldon Hitchcock [mailto:SLHitchcock@concho.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, November 15, 2017 10:49 AM
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD
<Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us>; Amber Groves <agroves@slo.state.nm.us>
Cc: Rebecca Haskell <RHaskell@concho.com>; Robert McNeill <RMcNeill@concho.com>; Dakota
Neel <DNeel2@concho.com>; Aaron Lieb <ALieb@concho.com>; Christopher Gray
<CGray@concho.com>
Subject: (Work Plan) Dump Yard 2 State #002H 9-29-2017 (2RP-4424) (30-015-42518)
 
Ms. Weaver/Ms. Groves,
 
Attached is a work plan for your consideration. Please feel free to contact me if you have any
questions or concerns.
 
Thank you,
 
Sheldon L. Hitchcock
HSE Coordinator
COG Operating LLC
2407 Pecos Avenue | Artesia, NM 88210
Cell: 575-703-6475 | Office: 575-746-2010
slhitchcock@concho.com
 

 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged.  If
you are not the intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any review, dissemination or copying of this email and its attachments, if any, or
the information herein, is prohibited.  If you received this email in error,  please immediately notify
the sender by return email and delete this email from your system.  Thank you.
 
 
NOTICE: The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged. If you are not the
intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified
that any review, dissemination or copying of this email and its attachments, if any, or the
information contained herein, is prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please
immediately notify the sender by return email and delete this email from your system. Further, any
contract terms proposed or purportedly accepted in this email are not binding and are subject to
management’s final approval as memorialized in a separate written instrument, excluding electronic
correspondence, executed by an authorized representative of COG Operating LLC or its affiliates.

______________________________________________________________________
This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com

mailto:SLHitchcock@concho.com
mailto:mike.bratcher@state.nm.us
mailto:Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us
mailto:agroves@slo.state.nm.us
mailto:RHaskell@concho.com
mailto:RMcNeill@concho.com
mailto:DNeel2@concho.com
mailto:ALieb@concho.com
mailto:CGray@concho.com
mailto:slhitchcock@concho.com
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__www.symanteccloud.com&d=DwMFAg&c=6up1zwBNwVKVlY-LqyKMxQ&r=uR5IBK-eX83nCe-SBPzgtEjTBu4NJ0pyz-hdoEV0dNs&m=QvMJA12c3ER0eWTpKOCUrzoCv_Ih7rLbEEi_cdJ33Fk&s=gzmrWPF9x5TpDTaY-A1q-YuCDxMUmr3F5LoP0xn2Huo&e=


______________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________
This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com
______________________________________________________________________

http://www.symanteccloud.com/

